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CERTIFIED MAIL NOTICE OF VIOLATION
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED Docket # 99-109

Mr. Gabby Smith

Brite-50l Services, Inc.

1200 Exchange Street

Charlotte, N.C. 28108
NCR 000 0600 414

Dear Mr. Smith:

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste
Section (Section) was authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation
Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Program under the Solid Waste
Management Act (Act), N.C.G.8. 1304, Article 9 and rules promuigated thereto at
15A NCAC 13A (Rules} in lieu of the federal RCRA program. Brite-Sol Services,
Inc. of Charlotte, North Carolina, is classified as a generator of hazardous waste and
15 subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 262 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC
13A .0107 and 40 CFR 268 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0112

On December 8, 1998, Mr. Joseph Parker, Waste Management Specialist and
Mr, Brent Rockett, Waste Management Specialist with this Office inspected your
facility for compliance with the North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules.
During that inspection the following violations were noted:

A 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, states
that a generator may accurnulate hazardous waste on-site for 90 days or less
without a permit or without having interim status, provided that the generator
complies with the requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C and D
in 40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265,16, and with 40 CFR 268.7(a)(4).

1. 40 CFR 265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110,
states that facility personnel must take part in an annual review of the
initial training required in paragraph (a) of this section.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4),
adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR
265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that they
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failed to provide facility personne! with an annual review of their initial hazardous
waste training. During the inspection, it was found that the facility failed to train
facility personnel working in the hazardous waste management program, in the
required 365 day time limit. The facility's hazardous waste management training
was conducted on February 2, 1997 and not again until November 8, 1998,

40 CFR 265.16(d)1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or operator must maintain job titles for each position related to
hazardous waste management, and the name of the employee filling the job.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR. 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 1SANCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d)(1), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to assign job titles for
each position related to hazardous waste management program, and the name of
the employee filling the job. During the inspection, it was found that personnel
working in the facility's hazardous waste management program failed to have their
name documented as holding any job title within this program.

40 CFR 265.16(d)(2), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that

‘the owner or operator must maintain a written job description for each position

listed under paragraph (d)(1) of this section. This description may be consistent in
its degree of specificity with descriptions for other similar positions in the same
company location or bargaining unit, but must include the requisite skill,
education, or other qualifications, and duties of facility personnel assigned to each
position.

Brite-So! Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d)}2), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that they failed to list written job
descriptions for employees working the facility's hazardous waste management
program.

40 CFR 265.16(d)(3), adopted by reference at 1SA NCAC 13A .0110, states that
the owner or operator must provide a written descnption of the type and amount
of both introductory and continuing training that will be given to each person
filling a position listed under paragraph (d)(1) of this section.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262 .34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d)(3), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to provide a written
description of the type and amount of both introductory and continuing training
that will be given to each person filling a position listed under paragraph (d)(1) of
this section.



Page Three

5.

40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that
tratning records on current personnel must be kept until the closure of the facility.
Training records on former employees must be kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to maintain hazardous
waste management training records on personnel no longer working at the facility.
Training records on former employees must be kept for at least three years from
the date the employee last worked at the facility.

40 CFR 265,37, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, states that the
owner of operator must attempt to make the following arrangements, as
appropriate for the type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need for
the services of these organizations:

(1)  Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the layout of the facility, properties of hazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility
personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility,
and possible evacuation routes;

(2)  Where more than one police and fire department might respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific fire department, and agreements with any
others to provide support to the primary emergency authority,

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4)  Armrengements to familiarize local hospitals with the properties of
hazardous waste handled at the facility and the types of injuries or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. 1s in violation of 40 CFR 262 34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15SA NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265,37, adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to make the following
arrangements, as approprate for the type of waste handled at the facility and the
potential need for the services of these organizations:
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N Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency
response teams with the layout of the facility, properties of hazardous
waste handled at the facibity and associated hazards, places where facility
personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility,
and possible evacuation routes;

(2)  Where more than one police and fire department might respond to an
emergency, agreements designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific fire department, and agreements with any
others to provide support to the primary emergency authority;

(3)  Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency response
contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4)  Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the properties of
hazardous waste handled at the facility and the types of injunies or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

40 CFR 265.52(¢), adopted by reference at 15SA NCAC 13A .0110, states that the
facility's contingency plan must describe arrangements agreed to by local police
departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local

emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section
26537,

Brite-Sol Services, In¢. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)}(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that the facility's contingency plan failed to
describe arrangements agreed to by local police departments, fire departments,
hospitals, contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to coordinate
emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37.

40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that the
facility's contingency plan must list the names, addresses, and phone numbers
{office and home) of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator (see
Section 265.55), and this list must be kept up to date. Where more than one
person is listed, one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and others
must be listed in the order in which they will assume responsibility as alternates,

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility's contingency plan failed to
list the names, addresses, and phone numbers (office and home) of all persons
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10,

qualified to act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this list must
be kept up to date. Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as
primary emergency coordinator and others must be listed in the order in which
they will assume responsibility as alternates,

40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, states that a
copy of the contingency plan and all revisions must be submitted to all local police
departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency response teams that may be
called upon to provide emergency services.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility failed to submit copies of
their contingency plan and all revisions to all local police departments, hospitals,
and State and local emergency response teams that may be called upon to provide
eMEergency services.

40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, states that the
contingency plan must be reviewed, and immediately amended, if necessary,
whenever the list of emergency coordinators changes.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR. 262 34 (a}4), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0107, referenced at 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110, in that the facility failed to immediately amend
their contingency plan to show a change in the emergency coordinator.
Specifically, during the inspection, a review of the facility's contingency plan
indicated that Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager as the primary emergency
coordinator.

B. 15A NCAC 13A .0110(1), states that the owner or operator shall keep records and results
of required inspections for at least three years from the date of the inspection.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 15A NCAC 13A .0110(1), in that the facility
failed to keep records and results of required inspections for at least three years from the
date of the inspection. During the inspection, documentation of required weekly
inspections could not be provided for November 1998,
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COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE

By March 23, 1999, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. located at 1200 Exchange Street, Charlotte,

N.C. 28108, shall comply with the following requirements;

A

Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107.
Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall comply with the requirements for owners and operators in
Subparts C and D in 40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR
268.7(a)(4). Specifically, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall;

1. Ensure that an annual review of the hazardous waste management training is
provided to their employees working within this program as required by 40 CFR
265.16(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

2. Ensure that job titles are maintained for each position related to hazardous waste
management, and the name of the employee filling each job as required by 40 CFR
265.16(d)(1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

3. Ensure that written job descriptions are maintained for each position related to
hazardous waste management as required by 40 CFR 265.16(d)(2), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110

4. Ensure that written descriptions of the type and amount of both introductory and
continuing training that will be given to each position related to hazardous waste
management as required by 40 CFR 265.16(d)(3), adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .0110.

5. Ensure that training records on current personnel are kept until the closure of the
facility. Additionally, training records on former employees must be kept for at
least three years from the date the employee last worked at the facility as required
by 40 CFR 265.16(¢), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110,

6. Ensure that an attempt has been made to make the appropriate arrangements with
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services as required by
40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

7. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan describes arrangements agreed to by
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to
Section 40 CFR 265.37 as required by 40 CFR 265.52(¢c), adopted by reference at
1SANCAC 13A .0110.
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8. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan lists the names, addresses, and phone
numbers (office and home} of all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator
Where more than one person is listed, one must be named as primary emergency
coordinator and others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates as required by 40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference
at 15SANCAC 13A 0110,

9. Ensure that a copy of the facility's contingency plan and all revisions must be
submitted to all local police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency services as required
by 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 0110.

10.  Ensure that the facility's contingency plan has been reviewed, and amended to
show the change in emergency coordinators as required by 40 CFR 265.54(d),
adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

B. Comply with 15A NCAC 13 .0110(i). Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall keep records and
results of required inspections for at least three years from the date of the inspection.

If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC
13A.0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for
violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Mr. Joseph Parker at
(704)663-1699.

Sincerely,

. Jill Burton, Acting Chief
Hazardous Waste Section

(R Doug Holyfield
Joe Parker
“Central Files -
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February 1, 1999

ER ED NOTICE OF VIOLATION
RN 1pT E Docket # 99709

Mr. Gabby Smith
Brite-5¢0l Services, Inc.
1200 Exchange Street
Charlotte, N.C. 28108

NCE 000 000 414
Dear Mr. Smith:

On December 18, 1980, the State of MNorth Carolina, Hazardous
Waste Section (Section) was authorized to operate the State
Resource Conservation Recovery Act (RCRA) Hazardous Waste Prodgran
under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article
9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of
the federal RCRA program. Brite-Sol Services, Inc. of Charlotte,
North Carolina, is classified as a generator of hazardous waste and
is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 262 adopted by reference
at 15A NCAC 13A .0107 and 40 CFR 268 adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 134 .0112.

On December 8, 1998, Mr. Joseph Parker, Waste Management
Specialist and Mr. Brent Rockett, Waste Management Specialist with
this Office inspected your facility for compliance with the North
Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. During that inspection
the following vioclations were noted:

A. 40 CFR 262.34 (a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0107, states that a generator may accumulate hazardous waste
on-site for 80 days or less without a permit or without having
interim status, provided that the generator complies with the
requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C and D in
40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265,16, and with 40 CFR
268.7(a) (4).

1. 40 CFR 265.16(¢), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, =states that facility personnel must take part in
an annual review of the initial training required in
paragraph (a) cof this section.

Brite-80l Serviges, Inc, is in vielation of 40 CFR 262.34
{a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 132 .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(c), adopted by reference at



15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to provide
facility personnel with an annual review ¢f their initial
hazardous waste training. During the inspection, it was
found that the facility failed to trained facility
personnel working in the hazardous waste management
program, in the required 365 day time limit. The
facility's hazardous waste management ftraining was
conducted on February 2, 1997 and not again until
November 8, 1998.

40 CFR 265,16 (d) (1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the owner or operator must maintain
job titles for each position related to hazardous waste
management, and the name of the employee £illing the job.

Brite-50l Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34
{a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d) (1), adopted by reference
at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to assign job
titles for each position related to hazardous waste
management program, and the name of the employee f£illing
the job. During the inspection, it was found that
perscnnel working in the facility's hazardous waste
management program failed to have their name documented
as holding any job title within this program.

40 CFR 265,16(d) (2), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the owner or operator must maintain a
Wwritten Jjob description for each position listed under
paragraph {(d) (1) of this section. This description may be
consistent in its degree of specificity with descriptions
for other similar positions in the same company location
or bargaining unit, but must include the requisite skill,
education, or other qualifications, and duties of
facility personnel assigned to each position,

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34
(a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265,16(d) (2), adopted by reference
at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to 1list
written Jjob descriptions for employees working the
facility's hazardous waste management program.

40 CFR 265.16(d) (3}, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the owner or opeéerator must provide a
written description of the type and amount of both
introductory and centinuing training that will be g¢given
to each person filling a position listed under paragraph
(d) (1} of this sectiocn.

2



Brite-50l1 Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34
{a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(d) (3), adopted by reference
at 15A NCAC I13A .0110, in that they failed to provide a
written description of the type and amount of both
introductory and continuing training that will be given
to each person filling a position listed under paragraph
(d} (1) of this section.

40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 132
.0110, states that training records on current personnel
must be kept until the c¢losure of the facility. Training
records on former employees must be kept for at least
three years from the date the employee last worked at the
facility. Personnel training records may accompany
personnel transferred within the =zame company.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc, is in violation of 40 CFR 262,34
(a} {(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted by reference at
154 NCAC 13A .0110, in that they failed to maintain
hazardous waste management training records on personnel
no longer working at the facility. Training records on
former employees must be kept for at least three years
from the date the employee last worked at the facility.

40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the owner or operator must attempt to
make the following arrangements, as appropriate for the
type of waste handled at the facility and the potential
need for the services of these organizations:

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire
departments, and emergency response teams with the
layout of the facility, properties of hazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated
hazards, places where facility personnel would
normally be working, entrances to roads inside the
facility, and possible evacuation routes;

(2) Where more than one police and fire department
might respond  to an  emergency, agreements
designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific fire department, and
agreements with any others to provide support to
the primary emergency authority;

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams,



emaergency response contractors, and eguipment
suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with
the properties of hazardous waste handled at the
facility and the types of injuries or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or
releases at the facility.

Brite~S8Sol &ervices, Inc. is in viclation of 40 CFR 262,34
(a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.37, adopted by reference at 15A
NCAC 13A .G110, in that they failed to make the following
arrangemenfis, as appropriate for the type of waste
handled at the facility and the potential need for the
services of these organizatjons:

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire
departments, and emergency respense teams with the
layout of the faecility, properties of hazardous
waste handled at the facility and associated
hxzards, places where facility personnel would
normally be working, entrances to roads inside the
fiscility, and possible evacuation routes;

(2) Where more than one bpolice and fire department
right respond to an emergency, agreements
designating primary emergency authority to a
specific police and a specific fire department, and
ayreements with any others to provide support to
the primary emergency authority;

(3} Agreements with State emergency response teams,
emergency response contractors, and equipment
suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarirze local hospitals with
the properties of hazardous waste handled at the
facility and the types of injuries or illnesses
which could result from the fires, explosions, or
releases at the facility.

40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the facility's contingency plan must
describe arrangements agreed to by local police
departments, fire departments, hospitals, contractors,
and State and local emergency response teams to
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section

T



265.37.

Brite-50l Services, Inc. is in violation of 40 CFR 262.34
(a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.52(¢), adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility's contingency
plan failed to describe arrangements agreed to by local
police departments, fire departments, hospitals,
contractors, and State and local emergency response teams

to coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section
265.37.

40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the facility's contingency plan must
list the names, addresses, and phone numbers (office and
home) of all persons gqualified to act as emergency
coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this list must be
kept up to date. Where more than one person is listed,
one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and
others must be listed in the order in which they will
assume responsibility as alternates.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. iz in vielation of 40 CFR 262,34
(a) (4}, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.52(d), adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility's contingency
plan failed to list the names, addresses, and phone
numbers {office and home) of all perszons gqualified to act
as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this
list must be kept up to date. Where more than one person
is listed, one must be named as primary emergency
coordinator and others must be liszted in the order in
which they will assume responsibility as alternates.

40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that a copy of the contingency plan and all
revisions must be submitted to all local police
departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide
emergency services.

Brite~80l Services, Inc. is in wviolation of 40 CFR 262,34
{a) {(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.53(b), adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0110, in that the facility failed to submit
copies of their contingency plan and all revisions to all
local peolice departments, hospitals, and State and local
emergency response teams that may be called upon to
provide emergency services.
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10, 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
.0110, states that the contingency plan must be reviewed,
and immediately amended, if necessary, whenever the list
of emergency coordinators changes,

Brite-80l Services, In¢. is in violation of 40 CFR 262,34
(a) (4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 132A .0107,
referenced at 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A ,0110, in that the facility falled to
immediately amend their contingency plan to show a change
in the emergency coordinator. Specifically, during the
inspection, a review of the facility's contingency plan
indicated that Terminal Manager, Mr. Al Relf, had not
been added as the replacement for previous Terminal
Manager as the primary emergency coordinator.

15A NCAC 13A .0110(i), states that the owner or operator shall
keep records and results of required inspections for at least
three years from the date of the inspection.

Brite-Sol Services, Inc. is in wviolation of 15A NCAC 13A
.0110¢(i), in that the facility failed to keep records and
results of required inspections for at least three years from
the date of the inspection. During the inspection,
documentation of reguired weekly inspections could not be
provided for November 1998,

MEL HEDUL

By ;, 1999, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. located at

1200 Exchange Street, Charlotte, N,.C. 28108, shall comply with the
following requirements:

A,

Comply with 40 CFR 262.34(a) (4), adopted by reference at 1E5A
NCAC 13A .0107, Brite-Scol Services, Inc¢, shall comply with
the requirements for owners and operators in Subparts C and D
in 40 CFR Part 265, with Section 265.16, and with 40 CFR
268.7(a) (4). Specifically, Brite-Sol Services, Inc. shall:

1. Ensure that an annual review of the hazardous waste
management training is provided to their employees
working within this program as redquired by 40 CFR
265,16 {c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

2. Ensure that job titles are maintained for each position

&



related to hazardous waste management, and the name of
the employee filling each Jjob as reguired by 40 CFR
265,16(d) (1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13aA .0110,

Ensure that written job descriptions are maintained for
each position related to hazardous waste management as
required by 40 CFR 265.16(d) (2), adopted by reference at
15A NCAC 13A .0110,

Ensure that written descriptions of the type and amount
of both introductory and continuing training that will be
given to each position related to hazardous waste
management as required by 40 CFR 265.16(d) (3), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

Ensure that training records on current personnel are
kept until the closure of the facility. Additionally,
training records on former employees must be kept for at
least three years from the date the employee last worked
at the facility as required by 40 CFR 265.16(e), adopted
by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

Ensure that an attempt has been made to make the
appropriate arrangements with local police departments,
fire departments, hospltals, contractors, and State and
local emergency response teams to coordinate emergency
gervices as required by 40 CFR 265.37, adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 132 ,0110.

Ensure that the facility's contingency plan describes
arrangements agreed to by local police departments, fire
departments, hospitals, contractors, and State and local
emergency response teams to c¢oordinate emergency
services, pursuant to Section 40 CFR 265.37 as required
by 40 CFR 265.52(c), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A
L0110,

Ensure that the facility's contingency plan lists the
names, addresses, and phone numbers (office and home) of
all persons qualified to act as emergency coordinator
Where more than cone person is listed, one must be named
ag primary emergency coordinator and others must be
listed in the order in which they will assume
respongibility as alternates as required by 40 CFR
265,52(d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

Ensure that a copy of the facility's contingency plan and
all revisions must be submitted to all local police
departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
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response teams that may be called upon to provide
emergency sServices as required by 40 CFR 265.53(b),
adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110.

10. Ensure that the facility's contingency plan has been
reviewed, and amended to show the change in emergency
coordinators as required by 40 CFR 265.54(d), adopted by
reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110,

B. Comply with 15A NCAC 13 .0110{(i). Brite-Scl Services, Inc.
shall keep records and results of required inspections for at
least three years from the date of the inspection.

If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S.
130A-22 (a) and 15A NCAC 13A,.0701-.0707, an administrative penalty
of up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for violation of the
hazardous waste law or regulations.

If you have any gquestions concerning this matter, you may
contact Mr. Joseph Parker at (704)663-1699.

Sincerely,

Jill Burteon, Acting Chief
Hazardous Waste Section

ce: Doug Holyfield
Diane Long
Joe Parker
Central Files



RCRA INSPECTION REPORT

X w VIOLATION HOTED KA = HOT APPLYCAELE

Facility Name:_Brite-20} EServices, Inc,

Location: 41200 _Exchange Street, Charlotte, N,C. 28208 =
Mailing Address: :
EPA ID#: _NCR 0QQ0_000 414 Phone Number: (704) 394-6361
Contact/Title: Gabby Swith - Manager, Al Relf - Terminal Manager
Inspection Date: _Jan. 14, 1999 Last Inspection. Feb, 19, 1296
Btatuz:_LOG Type of Inspection: _(CEI

Inspector(=s): =

Rockett - Waste Managemgnt Specialist

Present at Inspection: _Gabby Smith - Brite-So) Services, Al Relf -
Brite~Scl Services

Type of Business: _ Brite-Sol Services Inc. operates as a tank
Lotes, apnd drums.

Wastes Generated: _The facilityv has generated the following types
of hazardous waste gince the last inspection:

Ul88 ~ Waste Phenol Solutions
D00l -~ Waste Flammable Ligquids (resins, discbutylene)
D00l - Waste Flammable Liguids (resin, xylene)

Manifests: Approved Transporters 7 Yes Approved TSDF 7 _Yes
Filled out Correctly ? _Yes Signed Copies ? Yes
LDR Notification Attached 7 _Yesg

reviewed., They were found in good order.

Transporters: Safety-Kleen, Inc. - SCD 987 574 647
Safeway Chemical Transportation -~ DER 000 000 273

T8Ds: Safety-Kleen, Inc - NCD 000 648 451

Chemical Sclvents - OHD 980 897 656&
Southdown - TND 981 220 119

Waste Minimization: _The facilitv's waste mininizatjon program

Inspection Records:
Ev1dence that 1nspectlons are canducted* The facility does documepl

Inspections on Storage Area: _Yes, conducted week]y
Inspections on H.W, Tank=: _N/A

Inspections on Ancillary Equipment: _N/A




Page Two - RCRA Inspection Report

Facility Name: _Brite-gol Services, Ipngc,
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 414

Inspection Date: _Januarxy 14, 1999

Contingency Plan:
On-S8ite ? _Yes
Any changes to facility/processes or Emergency Coordinator since

last review? _Yes, the facility failed to amend their coptingency

Contingency Plan Implemented? _No (If yes, was it adeguate?)

Agreements with Emergency Responders?
agencies yere docunented within the contingency plan.

Training Records:

Certlfled Training Documents Available? _The facility's training

New Employees Since Last Inspection? -
i ectj ntrained.

Evidence of Improper/Inadequate Tralnlng? _XQEL_thg_ﬁagllltx_iallgﬂ

LHQ_training_dﬂ:gﬁ_mgzg,Egb. 2. 1997 and Nov.'a. 1998

Annual Report Submitted? _Yes

Emergency Preparedness:
Facility Maintained and Operated to Prevent Releases? _No releases
of hazardous waste observed,

Internal Communications or Alarm Present? _The facility has an
. ] ¢ tivats Tol o hout 4
facility and telephones. ‘

Portable Fire Extinguishers and/or Fire Control Equipment? _The




Page Three — RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Prite-%ol Services, Inc,
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 414

Inspection Date: _January 14, 1999

SPlll Control Equlpment- —The facility has the following spill

matmand "PPE.

Adequate Water Volume, Foam Equipment or Auto Sprinklers? No
automatic sprinklers

All Equipment/Alarms Tested and Maintained? _Alarm svstem tested
periodically

All Personnel Handling HW have Accesg to Alarm/Device? _ The
{114 ] h . {tol : 1111 3
telephones,

Adequate Aiszle Space in Areas of Facility Operation? _Yes

Satellite Accumulation Area(s): 0

Location(s): _Ihe facility does not have any satellite accumulation

Satellite Containers: Closed? N/A
Labeled/Contents Identified? _N/A
< 5 Gallons? N/A
Releases? _N/A

Storage Area(s): 1 ‘
Description(s): _ The facilify's 90 day storage area for hazardous
; tod - ] ] A the ] -

hazardous waste containers were in storage,

Containers: Closed? _N/A Aisle Space? _N/A lLabeled? _N/A
Dated? _N/A  Evidence of Release? _N/A
< 90 Days? _N/A  Good Condition? _N/A

Other HW Units: (Applicable Regulations)
Description of Unit: _None

External Facility Condition: _Good




Page Four - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-35c¢l Services, Inc.
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 414

Inspection Date: _January Jl4., 1299

Eite Deficjiencies:

The following is a list of site deficiencies noted during the

inspection conducted on January 14, 1999.

1.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(c) =~ Personnel
Training. Facility personnel must take part in an annual
review of the initial training required in paragraph (a) of
thig section. During the inspection, it was noted that
facility exceeded the 365 day time limit between training
events. Their hazardous waste management training was
conducted on Feb. 2, 1997 and not again until Nov. 8, 1993.

40 CFR 262.34{a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (1) - The facility
failed to azssign job titles for each position related to
hazardous waste management, and the name of the employee
filling each job.

40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (2) ~ The facility
failed to list written Jjob descriptions for each position
listed under paragraph (d)(1) of this section. This
description may be consistent in its degree of specificity
with descriptions for other similar positions in the same
company location or bargaining unit, but must include the
requisite skill, education, or other qualifications, and
duties of facility personnel assigned to each position.

40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16(d) (3) — The facility
failed to have a written description of the type and amcunt of
both introductory and continuing training that will be given
to each person filling a position listed under paragraph
{&) (1) of this section.

40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.16{e) = Training records
on current personnel must bhe kept until the closure of the
facility. Training records on former employees must be kept
for at least three years from the date the employee last
worked at the facility. Personnel training records may
accompany personnel transferred within the same company. The
facility failed to retain training records of former employees
working in their hazardous waste management program.

40 CFR 262.34(a) (4) ref. 40 CFR 265.37 - The facility failed
to make the following arrangements, as appropriate for the
type of waste handled at the facility and the potential need
for the services of these organizations:

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and



Page Five - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _Brite-sSol Services, Inc.
EPA ID#: _NCR 000 000 414

Inspection Date: _January 14, 1999

(b)

10.

emergency response teams with the layout of the facility,
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
associated hazards, places where facility personnel would
normally be working, entrances to roads inside the
facility, and possible evacuation routes;

(2) Where more than one police and fire department might
respond to an emergency, agreements designating primary
emergency authority to a specific police and a specific
fire department, and agreements with any others to
provide support to the primary emergency authority;

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency
response contractors, and equipment suppliers; and

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the
properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility and
the types of injuries or illnesses which could result
from the fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Where State or lecal authorities decline to enter into such
arrangements, the owner or operator must document the refusal
in the operating record.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52(c) - The facility's
contingency plan falled to describe arrangements agreed to by
local police departments, fire departments, hospitals,
contractors, and State and local emergency response teams to
coordinate emergency services, pursuant to Section 265.37.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.52(d) = The facility's
contingency plan failed to list the names, addresses, and
phone numbers (office and home} of all persons gqualified to
act as emergency coordinator (see Section 265.55), and this
list must be kept up to date. Where more than one person is
listed, one must be named as primary emergency coordinator and
others must be listed in the order in which they will assume
responsibility as alternates.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.53(b) =~ The facility
failed to submit copies of their contingency plan to all local
police departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency
response teams that may be called upon to provide emergency
services. ,

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) ref. 40 CFR 265.54(d) ~ Amendment of
contingency plan. The contingency plan must be reviewed, and
immediately amended, if necessary, whenever the list of
emergency coordinators changes. During the inspection, a



Page Six - RCRA Inspection Report
Facility Name: _PBrite-Sol Serviges, Inc,
EPA ID#F: _NCR 000 000 43124

Inspection Date: _Japuary 14, 1999

review of the facility's contingency plan indicated that
Terminal Mahager, Mr. Al Relf, had not been added as the
replacement for previous Terminal Manager as the primary
emergency coordinator. Mr. Relf took over for the previous
Terminal Manager approximately six wonths prior to the
inspection.

11. 15A NCAC 13A ,0110(i) - Inspections. The facility failed to
Keep records and results of required inspections for at least
three years from the date of the inspection. During the
inspection, documentation of regquired weekly inspections could
not be provided for November 1998.

The above site deficiencies will be documented in a Notice of
violation, that will be issued from the Raleigh Central Office.
Brite-Scl Serviees, Inc. will have 30 days, after the date of
issue, to come inte compliance with the Notice of Vielation. If
the facility has any questions please contact Joe Parker at the
Mooresville Regional Office (704) 663=1699,

1-1-94 @ﬂﬂfzﬁ@ﬁ mmc)
spector (Date) Fatility Contact (Date)

Foliow Up Inspection:

Comments:

Inspector (Date) Facility cContact (Date)
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